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Update from the Museum
by Sarah Currie
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Page from the Proprietors Book detailing the
first town meeting, held on December 5, 1753.

As members and friends of the Museum, many of you
know a great deal about what the Williamstown His-

Fun Facts from Cable Mills
History!
by Cece Holm

The A. Loo_p C c. 1873

Q The site was occupied by a
then was a space for businesses, and now is being reincar-
nated as apartments.

Q The first factory on the si
factured mainly twine. It was called A. Loop & Co. Sever-

al influential residents of Williamstown were involved in

this mill, i ncluding Dr. Hopki
and the president of the College at the time, Paul Chad-

bourne. Chadbourne believed himself to be a talented
businessman, and so Dr. Hopkins felt it would be a good
career for his son. Unf ortuna
tion for business was rather short-lived, as the mill closed

by 1883.

Q The next factory to occupy
ishing Co., which had some very ingenious employees.

One, in 1900, was awarded a patent for a device he called

a holder, which could be used both to hold fire extin-

torical Museum does, but 160 ‘bmshe‘rskaﬁd milkCcovis,| a¥decould Adtitiohallydf&n&tiene T

look into what your support has permitted. In 1994

as a wagon brake.

we were designated the 0 Of f i ci all Custodian of Town

Artifactsod at a SpWetakabur Towh MedeStibnagl | was a popular past
responsibility seriously and work diligently to pre- of the mill site, and artlicles
serve and promote Wil |l iams tQnged ketweaen %f'Véery’V'tht”ﬁrmﬁ% gigh school

four primary activities: 1. the presentation of exhibits,
From the Museum continued on page 2
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team, and recruiting their players.

Cable Mills continued on page 4



From the Museum, continued

2. hosting free public programs, 3. maintaining a collec-
tion of historic artifacts and 4. conserving the artifacts in
our collection.

Our collection consists of a vast archive of histor-
ically valuable and singular works as well as ephemera,
maps, news clippings and larger objects, all focused on
the townds residents,
research materials are used frequently and we fulffill
nearly 100 research requests a year. We maintain and
continually update our online collections database, which
is tapped into on a regular basis by interested
folks looking to find images of pieces from our collec-
tion.

Our conservation work has been a town wide
effort, using, in part, CPA Funds after a vote by town
residents at town meeting. In 2015 we were able to carry
out a proecttoconserve and
Proprietors
ords, dating form 1753. We have started our
third conservation project with town support.

These oil portraits are of two notable South Wil-
liamstown residents.: Nathan Rossiter, (175681829) and

Nathan Rossiter, Esq.

Hannah Tuttle Rossiter (175808 1824). They are wonder-
ful examples of how portraiture captures accurate and
real representations of individuals. Nathan Rossiter and
Hannah Tuttle lived in South Williamstown in the early
19h century. Nathan served as the third postmaster in
Williamstown and his name appears frequently as a wit-
ness to deeds and other legal documents in town.

According to
ages of the couple at the time the portraits were painted,
it is likely they were done between 1810 and 1820. Both
sitters are attired in fashions typical of the period.
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In 1810 Nathan and Hannah lost their two sons,
Timothy and Nathan within a month of each other,
which may account for the mourning clothes worn by
Hannah. However, women often wore black dresses for
formal portraits. We are unsure of the artists, but it is
possible that the portrait of Hannah may have been exe-
cuted by a firm such as Waldo and Jewett of New York,
tWhile Nathan ma haé/e been done by a lesser known
péjrtrallt S8 of thd’ peri0§, dudh al Soﬁns\)ear?dérlyn or
John Wesley Jarvis. These portraits came from folks like
you. For instance, three brothers who were selling one of
their familyf6s homes on
these portraits of their ancestors had to come home to
Williamstown.

The album featured on the next page is a splen-
did example of late 19t century photographic portrai-
ture. A far cry from the Rossiter portraits, but no less
greciOL\%.ﬂ]e cabinet cards and cartes de visite on the
gaeges within tlgmeI af%urr%sarte Br(\éva%toak?ng.

no. . .
reated in 1875 for Sumner and Emily South-
wo r t htdveeddimganniversary, the album is a virtual
social register from Williamstown at the time it was as-
sembled. The Southworths were very prominent citizens,

Hannah Tuttle Rossiter

residing on Main Street almost across from the Methodist
Church for which they provided much of the funding for
construction. The celebration for their anniversary was
held on April 9 . 1875 in the Methodist Church and nearly
400 guests were said to have attended.

Sumner made a name for himself by investing in
the Walley Mill and later the Station Mill.  Sumner and

t h e basqu prrtleei sEeilyGserved & tand tin,parents for a number of town

children and paid for their education. These were excep-
tional citizens whose album is a window through which
to view our townds history.

Mar t h



The objects in our collection are varied and  sure to update you, and, if you have any questions,

unique and their preservation is of utmost importance. please feel free to call us at 4131582160 or email us at
Preserving and putting our tinio@willamstdwnhistorioatmuseumooty) ect s on di s
play is a critical part of our mission, and soon our won- As we envision life at the South Center School we
derful collection will have a new home at the South Cen- see ourselvescontinuing to emerge as Wi | | i amst owl

ter School in South Williamstown. The School will serve History Center - a vibrant community resource connected

as our headquarters and will house offices, collections, to multiple constituencies, serving as a repository of
per manent and rotating exhiimembrg and a fraanbwork dor ebsetvisig aurolives toa n d

research and program rooms. dayAs plans progress, wedl|l be
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at the top of the right hand page. Below, sign from the historic South Center School and the South Center School, c. 1900.

Currently located in the Milne Public Library
1095 Main Street, Williamstown, MA 01267
4134582160
info@williamstownhistoricalmuseum.org
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